
From: Lundgren, Doug
To: "Ngan Nguyen"
Subject: RE: Baseball Game
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 9:27:38 AM

Thanks!
 

DJ Lundgren

Office of Representative Roger Rivard 
75th State Assembly District 
Phone: 608.266.2519 
E-mail: dlundgre@legis.wi.gov

 

From: Ngan Nguyen [mailto:nnguyen@alec.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 5:44 PM
To: Lundgren, Doug
Subject: RE: Baseball Game

We will have your tickets to the game and the party decks when you check in at ALEC registration.
 
Regards,
Ngan
 
 
Ngan Nguyen
Legislative Study, Registration Account Specialist
American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC)
Direct: 202.742.8538
Fax:    202.331.1344
nnguyen@alec.org

From: Lundgren, Doug [mailto:DJ.Lundgren@legis.wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:12 PM
To: Ngan Nguyen
Subject: Baseball Game
 

Hi,

Roger Rivard (Wisconsin 75th) would like to attend the ball game.

Thanks, 
deej

DJ Lundgren

Office of Representative Roger Rivard 
75th State Assembly District 
Phone: 608.266.2519 
E-mail: dlundgre@legis.wi.gov

mailto:nnguyen@alec.org





